As a reminder, your Adobe ID account login is

ple@nanlegal.on.ca. Use it to access all your Adobe products
and services.

Here’s a quick look at your invoice:

Adobe Order
AB02131300380CCA

Company Name

Nishnawbe Aski Legal Services Corporation

Billing Period
19-June-2023 PDT — 18-July-2023 PDT

Payment Method
VISA ending in 8705

Due on 19-June-2023 PDT
CAD $294.83 including tax

PRODUCT QUANTITY SUBTOTAL

Acrobat Pro 9 licenses CAD $260.91/mo
CAD $28.99/mo per license

Subtotal: CAD $260.91/mo

Tax/VAT: CAD $33.92/mo

Total: CAD $294.83/mo



Heather Baillie

From: Cheryl Suggashie

Sent: June 22, 2023 9:38 AM

To: Heather Baillie

Subject: FW: Heather, your monthly invoice for Nishnawbe Aski Legal Services Corporation is
available

Good Morning
Below is the invoice for the Adobe Account

Cheryl Suggashie
Public Legal Education Communications Coordinator

From: Adobe <custsupp@adobe.com>

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 10:28 AM

To: ple <ple@nanlegal.on.ca>

Subject: Heather, your monthly invoice for Nishnawbe Aski Legal Services Corporation is available

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Heather, your monthly invoice for
Nishnawbe Aski Legal Services
Corporation is available

What's next? Assign the licenses you've purchased for your
team from the Admin Console.



